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Robert Brackbill

Chief, Division of Company Licensing

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Insurance Department (the “Insurance Department”)
1345 Strawberry Square

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re: Filing Fee for Form A Dated March 20, 2013 Submitted by Gregory M.
Shepard

Dear Mr. Brackbill,

Enclosed is a check for $2,500 payable to the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.
This is the filing fee for the Form A dated March 20, 2013 that we submitted on behalf of
Gregory M. Shepard. We apologize for the delay in paying this fee.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely yours,

Lathrop & Gage LLP

J. Victor Peterson Esq

CALIFORNIA COLORADO ILLINOIS KANSAS MASSACHUSETTS MISSOURI NEW YORK
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